

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: here's the interim report
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 4:53:41 PM

Steve,

The ACLU has saved us the trouble of waiting on EPA for the report ... it's online at the link below.

Lindsey Smith at Mi Public Radio picked up the story from Josh. Her inquiry has to do with EPA's Miguel making an assertion that we (DEQ) encourage people to flush their pipes before taking a water sample ... which is the opposite of what you described to me as the protocol. Miguel apparently asserts that the DEQ and EPA are at odds on proper protocol. Which seems weird.

Let's discuss. Thanks!

b

From: Lindsey Smith [mailto:lmsmi@umich.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: here's the interim report

<http://www.aclumich.org/sites/default/files/file/EPAWaterReport062415.pdf>

--

Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org